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Pitman, Deena

From: Joseph Morris <JPMorris@caesars.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Pitman, Deena
Subject: FW: UIN Horse Barn and Dormitory - TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET
Attachments: 210112 UIN Horse Barn and Dormitory D&C CAP COM Budget (v.3_FINAL).print....pdf; CER18239_ 

UIN Barn and Dormitory Building Construction.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Good Morning Deena, I have attached the quote we have for the barn and grooms quarters for Indiana Grande. As you 
will see, what we had estimated and got approved for these projects was low. Last week we had a meeting of the RCFAC 
committee and discussed these projects. It is the committees desire to go forward with the projects. The committee 
voted unanimously to approve the new pricing ($7,269,890.00). If the project should come in under budget the money 
will stay in the Fund. We respectfully request Commission approval to move forward with the projects 

Thanks 

Joe 

From: Mike Rich [mailto:MIKERICH@Caesars.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:22 AM 
To: Joseph Morris <JPMorris@caesars.com>; Eric Halstrom <EHalstrom@caesars.com> 
Subject: FW: UIN Horse Barn and Dormitory ‐ TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 

Full budget 

     M    m      m  

Mike Rich  |  Senior VP/General Manager
O 317-421-8900 | M 318-517-5126 | F 317-421-8201 
4300 N Michigan Rd | Shelbyville, IN 46176 
Caesars | Harrah's | Horseshoe 
www.caesars.com 
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Capital Expense Request: CER18239
Issued on Monday, November 16, 2020 CST
Created on Monday, November 16, 2020 CST by HALEY GALLAGHER on behalf of KRISTINA JONES

Project Title: UIN Barn and Dormitory Building Construction
Project Start Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 GMT
Property: K51 - Indiana Grand
Department  0000  Balance Sheet
Does this request (or any component of it) involve the replacement/disposal of an existing asset?: No
Project Description (Description of project, Business Justification, and Impact if not approved): Civil design work for the new barn and dormitory building construction at the racetrack. This is from the
$25M mandated capital.
Spend Type  Capital
Estimated Tax:
Estimated Shipping:
Funding Source: Property Maintenance Capital
Total Project Budget  $50,000 00 USD
Is this an adjustment to a previous CER?: No
Expected Project Completion Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 GMT
Purchasing System: Ar ba
Total Capital  $50,000 00 USD
Total Expense :
User PU: CES

Request Budget Breakdown
No. Description Category Quantity Price Unit Of Measure GLID Type Amount

1 Construction Costs Services - General building construction 1 $35,500.00 USD each 0810099 - GC - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION Capital $35,500.00 USD

Description: Construction Costs

Category: Services - General building construction

Quantity: 1

Price: $35,500.00 USD

Unit Of Measure: each

GLID: 0810099 - GC - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Type: Capital

Amount: $35,500.00 USD

2 Contingency Costs Services - General building construction 1 $14,500.00 USD each 0810099 - GC - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION Capital $14,500.00 USD

Description  Contingency Costs

Category: Services - General building construction

Quantity  1
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Price: $14,500.00 USD

Unit Of Measure: each

GLID: 0810099 - GC - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Type: Capital

Amount: $14,500.00 USD

Status: Processed

Approvals
Required Status Reason Approver Approved By Date
Required Approved Entered on Behalf Of - Validate Information on CER KRISTINA JONES KRISTINA JONES Thursday, December 3, 2020

CST
Required Approved Fixed Assets - Accounting Review for Capital vs

Expense
Fixed Assets Accounting HEATHER SHAW Friday, December 4, 2020 CST

Required Approved Sourcing Ops - Sourcing Agent must review all CERs Construction Sourcing
Agent

MITCH GALIOTTO Thursday, December 3, 2020
CST

Required Approved Direct Manager - Supervisor must approve CER DARYL QUICK DARYL QUICK Monday, December 7, 2020 CST
Required Approved Finance - VP of Finance Reviews all Capital

Purchases
ANNA DOUGHERTY ANNA

DOUGHERTY
Monday, December 7, 2020 CST

Required Approved Richard Weber to approve all capital requests RICHARD WEBER RICHARD WEBER Monday, December 7, 2020 CST
Required Approved Project Accounting - Sage Budget Setup Sage Budget Setup Team SALLY WESLEY Thursday, December 10, 2020

CST

Capital Expense Request Comments

HEATHER SHAW, 11/17/2020: 
 Approved (HEATHER SHAW, Tuesday, November 17, 2020 CST)

COMMENT by MITCH GALIOTTO on 11/18/2020 
 over @25k 3 bids needed (MITCH GALIOTTO, Wednesday, November 18, 2020 CST)

MITCH GALIOTTO, 11/18/2020: 
 approved for D&C CRW (MITCH GALIOTTO, Wednesday, November 18, 2020 CST)

MITCH GALIOTTO, 12/03/2020: 
 approved (MITCH GALIOTTO, Thursday, December 3, 2020 CST)

SALLY WESLEY, 12/10/2020: 
 Please use the following GL Account information for Ar ba Input:

Company: K51
Department: 0000 - Balance Sheet
Account: 1731-000 – Construction Costs
GLID + D&C Project: 0110099
CER Number: CER18239
Project: 450184

Please use the following GL Account information for Oracle Input:
Company: 647
Department: 0000 - Balance Sheet
Account: 1219000 – Construction Costs
Project Number: 450184

 Task Number: 0110099
Expenditure Type:  CIP – General (SALLY WESLEY, Thursday, December 10, 2020 CST)
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Capital Expense Request Attachments

ATTACHMENT by HALEY GALLAGHER on Monday, November 16, 2020 at 9:48 AM 
FW UIN Racetrack Barn Dormitory Buildings.msg (166912 bytes)

ATTACHMENT by MITCH GALIOTTO on Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 2:53 PM 
RE CER18239 - UIN Barn and Dormitory Building Construction.msg (199680 bytes)
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Pitman, Deena

From: Joseph Morris <JPMorris@caesars.com>
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Pitman, Deena; Linkmeyer, Tom
Subject: Hoosier stall/barn project

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Hi Deena, we are requesting commission approval to move our capital request from $250,000 to $320,000 for the retro 
fit of new stalls into barn 4 at Hoosier Park. 
We did not have LED lighting in the initial request, we need additional lumber and the shipping is coming in higher, 
because we cannot find roll off shipping. Now we must load and unload with a crane. 
Any dollars not spent will stay in the fund 

Thanks 

Joe 






